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Lucas Lee
\

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 September, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT]

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA83895 & SDK5445L ON 07,09.2018
INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT SETTLEMENT - ANR

Attachments: IC,DL&COLTIF; SAS2469511 (1).pdf: est tif

Dear Office In Charge,

Our customer, Mdm NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA the owner of SMAS3895 i insured with AXA Insurance at the
material time of the accident. The 3rd party ,SDK5445L is insured with you at the material time of the accident.

Our customer holds your insured driver liable for the accident and would Jike to claim against your insured driver,
On behalf of our customer, we hereby enquire whether you waould like to have a Direct Settlement with our
customer.

Our customer's claiming for Cost Of Repair and Loss Of Rental $150.00 / Use $90.00. GIA Report / Estimate attached
for your action,

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapaore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :- Fax: +65-64697472

Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Wehbsite: www.tanchong.com :: www, nissan.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




WTCI 8 1T38E | Tan Shong Wiolor Bsles. Pie Lio « Busd Timae
ENTRY DATE & TRE 1070072010 W20
SUBMTTED BY: Munemived Zuhe Bin lsmal

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pla@se report v::-r.'\er:ﬂ! e ¢atnils of Ihe acciden| 1o spetd up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and'or the Autharssd Droear

3. Informaiion provided must be @ truthful snd socurate g possdis Arry willul mesrepressrislion or withaldng of materal lacis may Bllow (npursnoe compan|es. 1o

repudiate polcy ability

4 The msue and scceptance of this Form By insurance cOmpPEnies i Not &N sk of pedicy lisblity on the padt of s insursnceE compEniss

{h

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

o

This report will be forwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre establshad by the Genaral insurance Assocaton of Singapare (GLA ) for

archiving and nal copses of 1his reporl will, for & les, be made avalable upon applicalion by nmleresied parfies
T. By e lodgemen| of this report (= tha nsurems. you heneby corvsamt 1o he archioong of i report at ihe cenire and 1o coples of tha mport beng mades avalabis

mioresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report
Date Of Acodant
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

10/09/2018 16:29
07/08/20168 10:40
CAUSEWAY LINK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Ownar
Work Permit No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Allamative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you dlaiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flesl Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Drivar

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Pawe OF Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mablle Number

Fax Numbaer

Contact Number

EMall Address

SMAB3B9S

NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA
ST124311G
SHIRINB1B@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81023106
OTHERS-81023106

NISSAN
QASHOAI-1.2 DIG-T (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800073782

ABDUL AZIZ BIN ROHANI
518086650

31051867

INDOQOR

26/02/1993

25 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81023106

SHIRINB1B@GMAIL COM
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Address

Paosicode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship ol the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weathaer Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumbar of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

NMumbear af Passangers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accidant repofied to the police?
If Yes Pleasa state which Police Statlon
Police Station Name

Paollee Station Addrass

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es against whom'?

Circumstances of Accident

Rafer the atached

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! photos available for attachment?
Was Ihere any video caplured by Car Cameara?
Was thera any audio recarded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicla Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Nama of Oriver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Mumber

Address

Posicode

818 WOODLANDS STREET 82#08-405

NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME
GENDER

NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA
FEMALE

YES

BUKIT PANJANG NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 27 MARSILING DRIVE . POSTCODE: 730027 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-3688999 - FAX NO- 63682383
NO

YES
YES
NO

SDK5445L

PRIVATE CAR

81893125

Page 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Wemn seal balts wom?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3ol 18



Skatch Plan Pg. 1

SKET PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the detalls of the sccident to dpeed up the tlaims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholds dfor the Authorizsed Drivy

3. Information provided must be a5 truthiul snd securate ps poessiblp Any witiul misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by msurance companies s not an admission of palicy llability an the part of the insurance

6 The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Inwurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of thit report will far a fes be made available upon application by

interested partes.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insureds, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

£, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowdedge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assooation of Singapore ("GIA"] may/are parmitied to collect, use.
didclose and/or process my personal data/personal informathon set out in this [form| and any sther persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Persanal information®] and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informanian 1o all insurer(s] whe have insured vehice(s) involved in thit acoident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “Insurers”), the Irsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authorily (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(1} processing. handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the clatm and any necessary
Investigations relating te the clalms,

{ii] imvestgating the accident andfar my claims;
(1) earrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding te any enguiries by me;

(iv) adiministering my claims [Including the mailing of correspondence. statements, invoices, reports or notices o me,
which could involve disclosure of certmin personal data abour me to bring sbout delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages), and/or

[v] complying with applicable law in adminlstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claime (collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b} &l insurer(s) who have nsured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law flims, may/are permitted
to collect. ube. disclose and/or process my Personal information fer ane or mare of the above Purposes:; and

{c}  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disciosed by amy of the insurers and/or GIA to their third pany service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes

(d] mw Personal Information will slio be collected and used to complle claims Histery for the purpate of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clams

() the infermation wo collected Wnder (d) sbove may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} toal insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating. investigating. contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law entarcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il} far complying with requiremsnts under any regulations, laws or court orders.

) "_A“ 1=

] 1
Folicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time {If driwer is not the poficyhoider) Name:
Date & Tne NRIESFIN Mo

Page 4 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
-..-.T.:.u Iyis F-h_ti-"“ U-.Jf.'h-:ih-_ ad g l.l'-"-f.au';l':.ifc"{'l o
%l

ok </
X* lane Qﬂm 82393 \'\%hm&“‘*#‘i‘j_l

ard | S

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Accgant Date: | 'SR',;. s Accard Tivw | At Hah_ri'y_i'
At Laabon {:c‘Lu';C !-...'rl.l_l‘ [n"q_‘::_
- Ok t & i _f a o f c 4 reumas £t anecamns -

.-_filf.:!.l..fﬂﬂk‘l.lf\.‘! L‘ﬂ'ﬁ“{# [ "-ﬂh.g ab Con ek wran, | 'Li‘-\"r‘-._ b | TV L |

Fabar Babyy
= ="‘*-‘IIE'I.i:m‘- 'b—-dch:ﬂ'l\_' lr.&",H' v} ||.n-'u|u_ -H\pc.gJ- '{-.".__-.n, ‘jik\{_‘_ O

. | A - -
& m;._'hl.-.;,_ Prad o ca IIL':‘lr',i:‘ ey i_lh‘_‘,‘ll-i_' oo, SOeESANHS L "hr'l
; .

cellidad »n My Veos
- A Cwaese man aveur 60 ya did  and wygelf bath  aligkdad
from duc cac and he adudbed b i g ke d
- s Aviver aily pyvovde. the Oand ghang avboe ~ (Feiq2i2g he )
= Thave = a .1,.;;-’.-‘.::..-' Vil ('_1,:-—\.;;14_ L::p*-"ue.g__‘l"m:._ T o

s m u_,",‘-_""{l“_n_h — Ll., Fan-l o Fu .:i\f'\i T"’*’"i"{rt_. \J'L[J‘-"-'\'LL = 1|"E.&u'~._[ =
T

3rd party details below:-
B)Veh No IDIS 4% &L HoNo §1717] 41 25 Paxincidriver  Driver name:
€1 Veh No Hao Na Pax incl drivar Driver name
DECLARATION

IfWe detlare the foregoing parthculars are true in every respect.

F“;' = :”'Iﬁﬁﬁ '

Pelicyhalder's Sgnature Diriver's Sgnature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time {IF driver is not the policyholder | Narme
Date & Time NRIC/FIN Mo

Page 5 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

172018091 1

BO91IM0T4
| af 3

Report Na, T20180910/2074

Case Summary Form (CSF For NIP168)

Manual NP168 Form Serial No
Report Number

Vide Report Number
DateTime of Report Made
Place Report Lodged

Type of Informant

T/201 B0908 2064
TR201809102074
Tr201 BOSMIB 2064
1VOS2018 14:22
Traffic Police Division HQ

Driver

Name of Informant ABDLIL AZIZ BIN ROHANI

1D Type / 1D No. NRIC NO / S1B08665D

Haome/Office

Mobiie 81023106

Email

Type of Accident Injury / Others

Drink Drive No

Anyone conveyed by No

ambulance

Date/Time of Accident 07/092018 10:40
\ No. | Type Make Model Color Candition | No of Passenger |
SOK5445L | Car Slhghtly 1
SMAB388S | Car Slightty 1

Damaged

Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing NA

Page 6 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

TROIR0S 100074

2af3
Report No. T/20180910/2074

Continuation of CSF For NP168

= ABDUL AZIZ BIN ROHANI S1808665D

Related Vehicle | SMAB388S (Car) Contact No,| 81023106

Hospital/Clinic | MILLENNIUM MEDICAL GROUP Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Data

Date Treatmen! | 0B/08/2018 Date Discharge | 08/08/2018

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Facts.

On 07/08/2018 at about 1040hrs, | was together with my wife and was travelling on the second lane of
causeway link toward Johor Bahru. There was heavy traffic congestion, and every vehicles were moving
slowly, | was also travelling at a very slow speed, when out of sudden | felt a large impact from the rear |
then came to realize that a vehicle bearing registration plate no. SDK5445L had collided onto my rear.
The vehicle said driver, a male Chinese about 60yrs old, and | both alighted from our vehicle, the said
driver admitted 1o his mistake, we do not sustained any injuries at the point of time. The said driver only
provided his contact number to us and agreed to seffle the matter when we refurned back to Singapore.
There was a slight dent and scratches on my rear rubber bumper area. Thare is in-car camera installed in
my vehicle and recorded the whole accident and photo were taken too. On the same evening, we felt pain
from the neck and back area and we went to seek medical treatment on the following morming,
08/09/2018 and was given 5 days of medical leave. | suspect that the driver was using his mobile phone
while driving.

The following morning, on the 0B/08/2018, | tried contacting the driver, but to no avall. And he did nol
replied back to me. | am lodging this report for my insurance claim purpose.

Paga T of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Ongin:

Buklt Panjang North NPP

27 Marsiling Drive #01-237 SINGAPORE
7apaz7

Tel No: 1800-36894999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

WA

3o
Report No. T/20180908/2064

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please altach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cerfificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy o 85474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
JF

Staff Sgt LIN WUHUA H
pl

Signature Of Informant;

Signature Of Interpreter
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
08/09/2018 1228

Officer In Charge Of Casa
TPIAEIT/

Sr Staff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No.: 65475436

Classification Of Case.

Autheniication Stamp i

NP 168

Page 8ol 1B



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 4

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Bukit Panjang Narth NPP

27 Marsiling Drive #01-237 SINGAPORE
730027

Tel Mo: 1800-3889992

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

T

Tofd
Repor No. T1201 80082084

Data/Time Reporl Made:
0B/08/2018 12:28

l Vide Report No.

Sialion Diary No.

informant's Particular = =

Name of Informant: Address:

ABDUL AZIZ BIN ROHANI APT BLK 818 WOODLANDS STREET 82 #0B-405
SINGAPORE 730818

1D Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 518086650 Home/Office: Mobile: 81023106

Nationality- Emaii:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN )

Sex: Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant

Mala 51 31/051987 Driver

Race: Language Institution / School Name:

Maiay English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Other assistant engineers Class: 2B.3 Date of Expiry

oL e = ¢ rein B jgal s P e |
Drink Date/Time of Type of Location!
Dirive: Accident:
Mo | O7/DS/2018 10:40
Westher: Road Surface: Road Spead Limit:
Clear Ory
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Nol Controlled Heawvy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance
No
JE N A R A e (7 T P B ETal (Y& BEN
e L0 ==
SDK5445L | Car /\
SMAB389S | Car 4 11
‘h_
e :_;li.__.‘?-iiﬁ:"!;..:- ;:-—:—'; R i-.'.::-'l- =
No._of Pedestrians Injured NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing NA

Page Bof 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 5

SINGAPORE WIN"MEHM!I;LWMIM

POLICE FORCE

Pulice Station Of Origin: 2013
Bukit Panjang North NPP FRepon No, T/20180908/2064
27 Marsling Drive #01-237 SINGAPORE
730027 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-36898808
Namea ABDUL AZIZ BIN ROHANI 1D Na. 518086650
Related Vehicle | SMAB389S (Car) Conlact No.| 81023106
HospitaliClinic | MILLENNIUM MEDICAL GROUP Class of Class: 28,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
 Date Treatment | 08/09/2018 Date Discharge | 08/09/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | NIL
l‘ e ] ]'.v.l . r-:-"

Brief Details.
On 07/08/2018 at nbo, | was together with m,r@nd was travelling on the second lane of
causeway link loward Jshertidhru. There was heavy Iraffic congestion, and every vehicles were moving
siowly. | was also travelling at a very slow speed, when oul of sudden | felt a large impact from the rear |
then came to realise that & vehicle bearing registration plate no. SDK5445L had collided anto my rear
The vehicle said driver, a male Chinese about 0yrs old, and | both alighted from our vehicle, the said
driver admitted to his mistake, we do not sustained any injuries at the point of time. The said driver only
provide his contact number to us, and agreed to settle the matter when we retumned back to Singapore.
There was a slight dent and scratches on my rear rubbar bumper area, There is in-car camerm installed in
my vehicle and recorded the whole accident,,On the same we felt pain from the neck and back
area, and we went 10 seek medical treatmenf on the following day, 08/08/2018 and was given 5 days of
medical leave. | suspecting that the driver was using his mobile while driving

The following day, on the D8/08/2018, | tried contacting the driver,
back to me. | am lodging this repart for my msurance claim purpose.

o 1o avail, and he did not replied

Waﬁ“wﬁﬁ |
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 6

Jof3
Report Mo, T2018091 0722074

T

TR0V HNT0T

Continuation of CSF For NP168

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach & copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cenificate 1o this report. If you dan't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy lo 85474885 stating the report number as reference

Case Sensitivity Mo
Officer-In-Charge of Case TP/ AEIT/
ONG YONG HOCK
Classifieation of Case 1} INJURY ¢ OTHERS
~ ~
~ 3
i
/ \“
o
s
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Accident Photo

Page 12 of 18



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

SJNFEAJ1 1U2313563

1790 kg
2790 kg
1- 965 kg

2- B75kg
¥t Type FEAJ11 Colour, Trim KY0G

Mo RDWJ11USA-A-
L Model FRLA




Accident Photo

% i PE
— {0
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TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LID.
§ll, FURIT TIMAE ROAD
SINCAFORE 589811

ACCIDENT /BODY REPATRS
BUEIT TIMAR

LT LT B

INE/IC/EHR/OR07/2010
21-BEP-2018

CHINA TAIPING IMSURAMCE |(SIMGAPORE) PFTE LTD

3 AKSOM BOAD

11E-00 EPEINGLEAF TOWER
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TAN CHONG WOTOR BALIE PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAM W/SHOP
EENVICE DEPARTHENT

EETIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE BOGE MO SMASIASS

EETIMATED SUNVEYOR'S

S/N0 J0B CODE  WATURE oF Jon CHARGES  RECOMMENDATION
I w1 FERTGRM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT POM APFECTED 120.06 =
PANEL
1 st KEFLACE REVEAEE SENSGR, NECESEARY ADJUSTMENT & L10.00 Sﬁ; o
rumcTion TEsT
3 sEavy APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED FANEL JOINTS &

4 T3/001

§ xz/ooz

EESERL NDCESEARY ARTA

EEFAIE EFAR END PANEL ,REAR TAILGATE ,
RENEW REAR BUMPER (J¥TOND)

E/FAINT REAR WUMFEN COVEN|Y TONE|,REAR TAILGATE
REAR END PANEL

1o0.00 ‘:(

sen.c0 2O

o0 2 S0




TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD,
BUEIT TIMAN W/EHOP
SERVICE OEFARTMENT

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO EMASIESE

ODAMAGED PARTE & PRAICEE

5/NO PARTE DEBCEAIPTION FARTE WUMNER NETT LIST S/NETT HEMARES
“_1. SUNDRIES - ey so.00 £ ™M
i EMBLEM-REAR FOUSO-4TADA 55,70 & NN
3 ORFAMENT-BACK D S0832-4ER0A gr.00 W AR
4 CLIF{10X1.2) B1551-05931 12.00 Ak — 7
5 CLIF(T.243) BL284-T0004 2130 Al T T
& CANDE RIVET[2%8.3) T6802-0MO00 1300 AL T
T FASCIA-RR BUMP B5033-EVO0H nren dd "
SUB TOTAL 910,90 a.08 50.00
LESS DIBCOUNT [KETT-30.00%, LIST-30.00%, B/NETT-.00%] 182.16 6.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 128.72 6.00 50.00
OVENALL TOTAL .12

EECEND: AEMARES| OF } = APPROVED, REMARES| X | = WOT AFFROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALEE FTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIHAH W/EHOP
EERVICE DEFARTHENT

EUMMANY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGH B0 SHABIESS

TOTAL LABDIUR CHARGES 1740.08
TOTAL SPAEEZ PARTE CHARGES TR 12
GRAND TOTAL 518,73 ~

* All charges dol not includs GET.

EURVEYOR'S FARTICULARS

HAMET ]
BUEVETED DATE #
AUTHORIZED OATE ]
EICEEE CLAURE L] .00
LIARILITY L] 0.00
REMARES L]

PLE NOTE 1 This sstimate i3 based aon visual inspactlon of the
affscted vohicle. Bhoold ww reguire further labour
charges & spars parts in the process of sepairs, we
shall inform you aceordingly.



TAN CHONG MOTGR SALER FTE. LTD.

#l1, BUELT TIMAN BOAD
BINGAPORE SE¥82)

CHINA TAIPING ITHGURANCE (GINGAPORE) PTE LTD

i
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ACCIDENT/PODY REPAIRE

BUEIT TIMAN
4654001
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TAN CHONG MOTOR BALEE PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/EROP
EERVICE DEPANTMENT

LABOIR CHARGES FPOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SHARINGE

EETIMATED SURVEYOR'S

B/B0O JOR CODE  MATURE OF JOB CHARGEE KRECOMMENDATION
1 Brt PERFONM BUET PROOFING b THEEATMENT YOA AFFECTED 120.00 - 00
BAREL
2 RSl REPLACE REVERSE SEMBOM, MECEAZARY ADJUSTMENT & 110.00 55.00

FUMCTION TEST

3 EEALI APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTE b 100.00 -0
MESEAL WECESERRY ARER

4 127001 REPATR REAA END PANEL ,AEAN TAILGATE , s80.00 390.04
REWEW WEANR DUMPER [JFTONE)

5 Ez/on2 B/FAINT REAR BUMPER COVER({J TONE),REAR TAILGATE ¥20.00 250.00
REAR END PANEL

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGEE 1740.00 59%.00




TAN CHONG HOTOR SALES PIC. LTD.
BUKLT TIMAN W/SHOF
EERVICE DEPARTHENT

MATERIAL L1SY FOM ACCIOENT VENICLE NECH MO EHARINNS

DAMAGED FARTS & PRICEE

-—— -

8/N0 PARTE DESCRIFPTION FARTE WURHEER HETT LIET S/HETT REMARES
-“: BUNDRIEE - e ] i &) $0.00 X
2 EMELEM-REAR SORFL-AEADA 55.70 ¥
3 ORMAMENT-BACE D FOERI-AEAQA By.no X
4 CLIP[1OXL.2) p1853-05313 12.00 ox
5 CLIF(7.3X3) RS2 -J0O0A 23.30 on
4 CANOE RIVET(2%6.3) TE8E-0H000 13,98 or
T FASCIA-RA BUMP B5023-HVOOR 7i7.00 or
EUS TOTAL 764,20 b.60 - 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT (WETT-20.000, LIST-30.080, B/HETT-.00%) 153,04 L] 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 631-36 9.00 0.0@
OVERALL TOTAL ﬂ:;

mmm e ——

LEGEND REMARES| OF | = AFPROVED, REMARES( ¥ | = BOT APFROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
#11, BUEIT TIMAM ROAD
SINGAPORE 5B5£1)

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHABGES FOM VEHICLE REOH HO SHABIASE

HETT ITEM 74420
LESS 20.008) ~182.04
WETT AHOUNT 811.34
LIST 1TEM 6.08
LESE 30.00%) a.o8
LIET AMOUNT G.00
EPECIAL WETT ITEM E.00
LESS .DO0N] 0.00
EFECIAL METT AMOUNT B.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5H5.00
TOTAL EPAME PANTS CHASGES 613.36
TOTAL CHANGESD 1196.36
ADD 7 N GST 231,78

GRAWD TOTAL ime.l1l



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 10:12 AM

To: ‘Muhammad Zuhri’; SUR

Co Norsipah

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB389S & SDK5445L ON 07.09.2018

INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT SETTLEMENT - (CTI REF: SNM18D04565C02)

Dear Zuhri,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirmed amount $1196.36 before GST @ 3 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Sent: Saturday, 1 December 2018 11:32 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB3895 & SDK5445L ON 07.09.2018 INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - (CTI REF: SNM18D04565C02)

Dear Veron Chen,,
Finalize attached .

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-646974712
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com - WwWW.nissan.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 27 November 2018 16:49

To: Muhammad Zuhri <uhri@tanchong.com>; SUR esyr(@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB389S & $DK5445L ON 07.05.2018 INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - (CT1 REF: SNM 18D04565C02)

Dear Zuhri,



Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please forward us finalize.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: G256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 8:03 AM

To: assignments <assignments(@|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB389S & SDK5445L ON 07.09.2018 INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - (CTI REF: SNM18D04565C02)

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 4:16 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB3B9S & SDK5445L ON 07.09.2018 INS!!C_.QHH!ND?}IMB DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - (CTI REF: SNM18D04565C02)

Hi,
Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows:

Date:; 27/09/2018
Day: Thursday
Time: 10:00AM (WAITING)

Best Regards,

M.ZUHRI

Tan Chong Mator Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com = WWW.Nissan.com.sg



From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: 21 September 2018 14:11

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAS3895 & SDKS5445L ON 07.08.2018 lNSflEfZHH!ﬂdBHZGlB DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - (CTI REF: SNM18D04565C02)

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment,

Case Handler: Elaine Cheong

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65)6222 7175/6224 T4TB

Email: lucas lee@sq cntaiping.com

Website www sg cntaiping com

ANNIVERSARY
.I-S“-m'—wl‘l.l‘l

Diselaimer

This message is confidential; is contents do not constitute a commitment By China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid except
where provided for fn a writlen agrecment berween you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd Any unouthorized
disclosure, wve or dissemination cither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message
please notify the sender immediately

Erom: Muhammad Zuhri miltq:zuhri@mnchnna.cum]

Sent: Friday, 21 September, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMAB389S & SDK5445L ON 07.09.2018 INS/IC/ZHR/0407/2018 DIRECT SETTLEMENT
- ANR

Dear Office In Charge,

Our customer, Mdm NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA the owner of SMAB389S is insured with AXA Insurance at the
material time of the accident. The 3rd party ,SDK5445L is insured with you at the material time of the accident.

Our customer holds your insured driver liable for the accident and would like to claim against your insured driver.
On behalf of our customer, we hereby enquire whether you would like to have a Direct settlement with our
customer.



Dur customer's claiming for Cost Of Repair and Loss Of Rental $150.00 / Use $90.00. GIA Report / Estimate attached
for your action.

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email; zuhri@tanchong.com

\Website: www.tanchong.com :: Www.nissan.com.sg

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.symanteccloud.co




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = S
Case mnmm (Est Subenitted  AdjAssigned  |Adjape |Ad) Submitted | lns Auth'ed Stitus
18 Pending for Survey
Muin 121 Sap 2018 ii:ﬁn 9 S%$1,196.36 551,196.36 m:‘
Kt Ady ot | £dit Eaimates | | View fpt Camcel Case |

Heference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETALLS
|=: Co. Reg. No.:

| Insured:
| Hmn
_I;IIH'I'III‘IIZ.

Vahicie Reg.

Mot

Clasm Typa

Vehicle Reg,

Mo
Iﬂl'l'lul‘ld] :

:n;_ﬂll:!l.‘
Handling
| Insurer.

;M}uuur.‘

\Ad} Asg
-R-m.nrbx;_

__|[Created by insurer]

HOORSHIRIN BINTE MLUSA

07/09/2018 00:00 - :5%

SMAE3B9S Date of Loss

Fﬁiqrmmr
Motz Mo

Policy Ma,
[Claimant):

DMPCSNIN20231801

TP/ SNM1BDO4565C02

SODKS445L

2 Manths and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r})

Encess |$0.00
h‘m | Chang Motor Sales (HQ) 913 Bukit Timah Road, SE9622 Bukit Timah - Tel! 64601694

I:hln:‘r.lipln'lmﬂlwl}m Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handied by Elaine Cheang)

|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid {HQ) - Tal: 8256-3561 . [Handled by MOMD TAUFTKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due
02/10/2018]

EST 52518, 72, CASE WITH SIE

Inmcmmnmmm
|Them are no mallf‘nr'rmi CasE

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Due Date

No resuits.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_..

View All | Search Tasks | Cresta New Task
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*SMAB3B9S (SNM1BD04565C02)
[SDK5445L]
™
NOORSHIRIN BINTE MUSA
Sep 7 2018 12:00AM

(-1
Tan Chong Motor Sales

uUptoad Docurmants I Upinad Mooy } Compose Wew Lerr I View [View m Browser
Photos/Images 3 per page :|I =B
Ne  Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) B Thumbnail| Print
't |03/12/18 10:02 Genaral View - | Load PDF | |
2 03/12/18 10:02 | Reinspection Photo Load POF_|

Documentation {1 per page '-"I| ] l|
e

No | Finalized On | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie. Lid. (HQ) Thumbnall Print

1 2UDA/IB 1416 |EMAILFMTANCHONG N @ | toodeor | |

2 21D9/1814:17 | REPAIR EST | @ | oadror ||

1 21/D0/1814:17 TP GIA -~ € | toad PoF |
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST _meser | swe | pom |

'I'her!_llre no document checklists configured. |

Our Chechlist Remarks - LKK HQ}

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Femw Bamarid are privale oiiess pic §Bdw @ ShE perbes

htlps:.r'a‘singapnrc.merimen.cnuﬂclnimsfindcx.cFm‘?ﬁtsebux=MTRduc&fuseactiun=dsp_dnc..+ 4/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd caregno 1esscr1ess

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICTIMBD17228/T1VD3E2

Date: Q422018
REFERENCE
. China Taiping Insurance )
Handling Insurer; (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No: DMPCSN3020231801
ﬁll{mlnt Vehicle SMAB389S Inm:rrnd Vehicle SDK5445L
o: No:
Date of Loss 07/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ;“,'“‘ SNM18D04565C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SMAB3885
Make & Modal: NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T (A) Enging No. HRAZE640551A
Req. Date: 21062018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: SJINFEAJ11U2313563
Colour: Silver Odometer: 5375 km
Engine Capacity: 1187 cc
Markasl Valua/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 21580 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone B mm Rear Left Side. Bridgesione B mm
Front Right Side: Bridgesione 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above values reprasan! the ramaining fyre resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 778.72 611.36 167.38 21.49
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,740.00 585.00 1,155.00 66.28
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 2,518.72 1,196.36 1,322.36 52.50
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 176.31 Ba75 8256 52.50
Nett Amount (S$) 2,695.03 1,280.11 1.414.92 52.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 21/09/2018
Date Inspected D3M0R201B Inspected Al Tan Chong Mator Sales (HOQ)
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 4/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: Thig report represents our indinigs at the fima and plsce of inapection sfated hesein Such ingpection has been camed out fo (e best of our
knowiedge and ability but any offver labdity under any other crcumsfances (s hemby srpressly escluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen _... 4/122018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised 04 Dec 2018)

|Parts: M1-SUV NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapara 1.0}
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no prnt-code for SMAB3885)

Validity:

Further Info: |lemsivalues not in raia_renFE gnjnb_gue are pmﬁuad u_.lilh an asierisk *.

These astimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 50.00FS *“FS
2 1 *EMBLEM-REAR Nol Necessary 59 70FN *FN
3 1 *“ORMNAMENT-BACK D Mot Necessary B7T.00FN =FN
4 1 *CLIP [(10X1.2) Necessary 12.00FN *12.00FN
5 1 *CLIPS (T.2X3) Mecessary 22 20FN *2220FN
8 1 *CANOE RIVET (2XE.5) Necessary 13.00FN "13.00FN
7 1 *FASCIA-RR BUMP Deformed T17.00FN *T17.00FN

FeFranchiae part S=SpcMet. N=NetiitemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 960.90 T64.20

- Nett Item Discount on N Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 182.18 152.84

Total Parts (S5) 778.72 611.36

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 4/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscelianeous tams selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
| PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED New 12000 0.00
PANEL
2 REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY ADJUSTMENT & New 110.00 55.00
FUNCTION TEST
3 APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & New 100.00 0.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA
4 REPAIR REAR END PANEL, REAR TAILGATE, RENEW REAR New 560.00 280,00
BUMPER (2TONE)
5 S/PAINT REAR BUMPER COVER (2 TONE). REAR TAILGATE Mew 850.00 250.00
REAR END PANEL
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 1.740.00 585.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
< END OF ESTIMATES =
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 4/12/2018



